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Yajer Gemeral k. Be deClure
Chiel of %taff
Headgquartsrs Second drwy

Dear Bob:

Thank you for your latter of 10 vareh glving me some background
STAT Ainformatien on | |

STAT was cleared for smployment iere around the middle of
October ol last year on our understeadisg tiat he would be availe
able to come on duty within s reasonably short tims. The position
for which he was selected was in one of our activities which is
just going turough the process of a gomplete recrjanization inwolve
ing oonsiderabls sireamlining and the slimination of quite a
musber of previously established rositions. The reorgsnization
plans are not yet compleie enough for us to determine whethar the
position previously held for him will continue to be available,

If the nosition im retainsd and not needed to provide for one of
the smployees already on our rells who would otherwise have to be

dropped, we will be glad to have ! japon his relaase STAT
from hospitalization subject (3 XT3y Sepsing roqulre-

ments as may be nsceasary duo to the extonded period since his
initial acceptaace for employment.

I do appreciate the kind ssatimsmts you sxpressed ln your
latter and will be most hapoy Lo see you at any tims you can et
over here, I will gertainly take advantage of your offer 10 be
of service snould occasion arise.

hand-written by DCI: Let me know when ’ Sincerely,
you get over to Ws shington.

drink.

I can afford a lunch or a dr nkla J— - Roscos

te H, KILLEMEOETTER
Rear Adsdral, USH
Director of Central Intelligence

cer Chief, Fersonnel Branch (w/ltr fr ure

(Ltr fr to McClure STAT
ccs Asat Dix for Opsrations
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